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C UNIY

GOVERNMENT
F L O R 1 D A
July 3, 2023
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
— AND —
County Commissioners
FROM: Byron W. Brooks, AlC

County Administrator

CONTACT PERSON: Lucas Daniel Boyce
Assistant to the County Administrator, County Administration
(407) 836-5379

SUBJECT: July 25, 2023 — Discussion ltem
Orlando Housing Authority Update

On July 25, Ms. Vivian Bryant, Esquire, President, and C._J of the Orlando Housing Authority
(OHA), will present information regarding the Housing Authority’s services and programs.

Ms. Bryant will provide an overview of the populations served and discuss the various types of
housing assistance available including Public Housing, Section 8 Housing, Affordable Non-Public
Housing, and programs designed to prevent homelessness. Ms. Bryant will also present
information regarding Orlando Housing Authority’s job creation initiative, neighborhood
transformation efforts and planned future developments in partnership with the Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

This item is for informational purposes only, no action is requested by the Board.

C: Jeffrey Newton, County Attorney
Jon Weiss, Deputy County Administrator
Tim Boldig, Interim Director, Planning, Development and Environmental Services
Mitchell Glasser, Manager, Planning, Development and Environmental Services



